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NEWS RELEASE - UPDATED

TO: Media
FROM: Jeff Rogers, County Administrator

SUBJECT: Accepting Applications for the Economic Development & Airport Technical
Advisory Committee (EDA-TAC)

DATE: March 6, 2024

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Hernando County Board of County
Commissioners is accepting applications from individuals wishing to serve on the
Economic Development & Airport Technical Advisory Committee (EDA-TAC), pursuant
to Board Policy No. 42-01 amended and adopted on July 13, 2021. The EDA-TAC shall
act in an advisory capacity to the County’s economic development and airport staff
regarding the economic development program for Hernando County. The committee
shall provide input, feedback and assistance on economic development and airport
issues such as strategic planning, goal setting, prioritization, policies, programming,
investments, and incentives.

The EDA-TAC will consist of nine (9) to eleven (11) members and shall be appointed by
the Board; with specific areas of related professional or technical expertise. Areas of
expertise may be comprised of but not limited to the following sectors: aviation,
manufacturing/logistics, workforce, entrepreneur, education, healthcare, real estate,
financial services, construction/development, community-based organization or
association. Members shall serve staggered terms and the term of office shall be four
(4) years. The EDA-TAC shall meet a minimum of four (4) times per year at the Greater
Hernando County Chamber of Commerce office.

All applicants must be residents and registered voters in Hernando County. In addition,
these are voluntary, non-paid positions.

Applications are available in the County Administrator’s Office, 15470 Flight Path Drive,
Brooksville, Florida, 34604, by calling 352-754-4002, or by visiting our website at
www.HernandoCounty.us/committees. Applications may be submitted via email to
Administration@hernandocounty.us no later than 5:00 p.m., Friday, March 22, 2024.

For further information about a specific board or committee, please contact the County
Administrator’s Office at 352-754-4002.
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